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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2002 1:44 PM

To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: Closed Dockets 011603-Tl and 011604-TX

ok, i will use this e-mail as a directive to return the confidential documents. thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2002 1:42 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Closed Dockets 011603-TI and 011604-TX

These confidential documents can be returned to the sender.

----- Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2002 1:37 PM

To: Tommy Williams

Subject: Closed Dockets 011603-TI and 011604-TX

Docket 011603-TI was closed in March and has one confidential Document that has not been
addressed yet. Can Confidential DN 14891-01 (financial statements) be returned to the
source ??? If so, please advise CCA by memo.

Also, closed Docket 011604-TX has one confidential document not addressed yet either,

Confidential DN 14892-01 (financial statements). Can this document be returned to the
source ??? If so, please advise CCA by memo.

thanks.
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